Amy Dresser

From: PCU <PCU@Ilevellingup.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 May 2024 10:18

To: Jez Donovan

Cc: PCU

Subject: Allocated JezD - 240509 - early objection - ARIF HASSAN - 208 HIGH STREET SM1
TNU - C.P.O OBJECTION - EIm Grove Estate

Attachments: PTY191_Arif Hassan.docx

Importance: High
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Hi Jez

Please see attached early CPO objection, allocation, from CMT .

There is a second objection from Scottish Gas Network to follow in a separate email .
Please let me know if, for any reason you are unable to accept the allocation.

Thanks

Tara

Brief Summary of expected CPO

The London Borough of Sutton (EIm Grove Estate) Compulsory Purchase Order 2024
Objection - right to light
CPO not referred and no tech check undertaken by Corp Team

Horizon/SD — N/T
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From: Arif Hassan [N

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 1:04 PM

To: PCU <PCU@]levellingup.gov.uk>

Subject: early objection - ARIF HASSAN - 208 HIGH STREET SM1 INU - C.P.O OBJECTION - Elm
Grove Estate

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

Dear Secretary of State for Levelling Up Housing and Communities,

1



| hope this email finds you well.

This is my formal objection to the C.P.O of Right of Light issued to me as a result of the proposed development of
Elm Grove Estate.

Details are as follows:

Order Title: The London Borough of Sutton (EIm Grove Estate) Compulsory Purchase Order 2024
Grounds of Objection: The development will adversely impact our right to light

Address in Question: 208 High Street Sutton SM1 1NU

Interest in Land: Owner, Right of Light

Correspondent address: ||
Email correspondence address: _
Contact number: _

| have also attached the document | received from Sutton Council for reference.
If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards

Arif.





